MAYOR JiM GRAY “ LEXIN GTO N JOHN MAXWELL

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: June 16, 2017

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — June 22, 2017)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

leremy Hobbs, Human Resources Generalist, Grade 523E, $2,224.00 biweekly in the Division of Human
Resources, effective July 10, 2017.

PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Richard Fowler, Traffic Signal Technician Master, Grade 518N, $26.667 hourly in the Division of Traffic
Engineering, effective May 21, 2017.

Stephen Parker, Traffic Engineer Sr., Grade 525E, $2,845.28 biweekly in the Division of Traffic
Engineering, effective May 21, 2017.
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PERMANENT SWORN APPOINTMENT

James Doane, Police Lieutenant, Grade 317E, $3,153.84 biweekly in the Division of Police, effective
March 19, 2017.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS TO THE OFFICE OF THE URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

Alicia Larmour, Council Staff Specialist, Grade 510N, $21.659 hourly in the Council Office, effective June
19, 2017.
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